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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner lD Type:

Owner lD;
Vehlcle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended Deregistration Date:

VehlcleMtk€;

Vehicle Model:

PrimaryColour:

ManufaEturlng Year:

€ngine No.i

Chassis No.;

Milimum PowerOutput:

Open MarketValuei

Ori$nal Registration Date:

First Registntion Date:

TEnsfer Count:

ActualARF Paid:

lntended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eli8ibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

lntended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Year5):

QP Paidl

COE RebateAmount:

Total RebateAmount:

Company

8483r't

st(R69810

Yes

07 Dec 2018

N}sSAN

TEANA 2.OL CVT

Blue

2014

MR20039867R

MNTBSAL33Z0@3921

100.0kW {134bhp}

$23324.00
28 Feb 2015

28 Feb2015

lr*r.0.* tt4tl
l
I

Yes

27 Feb2O25

$18,175.0O

27 Feb2O25

B - Carabffi 1600ccor 97kW (130bhp)

10

s66,751.00

$41,560.00

$59J35.00
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Denise Tav (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

HO Kow Wai <kowwai.ho@axa.com.sg>

Monday, 10 December 2018 8:36 PM

bhtay@autoprobe.tom.sg; ad min @autoprobe.com.sg; fra nkie@fta.com.sg;

motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; benson@lbs-auto.com; nick@lbs-auto.com; KKLau; Olivia
Lau (LKKAuto); jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg;
ricky@rta.com.sg; elson@rta.com.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg;

LKK Valuation
TEO Kitty; ANG Yvonne
sKR 6981 D

SKR6981 D LOGCARDjpg

Dear partners,

As per attached, pls assist to check MV and forward your finding to Ms. Kitty Teo and Yvonne Ang.

Tks.

---Disclaimer-----
This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. lf you are

not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. lf you have

received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.


